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Shaqilah (LKK Auto)

From: Shaqilah (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 10:36 AM

To: 'Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg'

Subject: Survey Report of Vehicle YL 9949U

Attachments: LKKAdjustment.pdf; LKKInspection[1].pdf; LKKInvoice1[1].pdf; LKKPhoto(1).pdf; 

LKKPhoto(2).pdf; LKKPhoto(3).pdf

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

  

Enclose Survey Report of YL 9949U. 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Best Regards, 
Shaqilah | Reports 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Fax: 6741-4108   email: report@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

 

 

From: Shaqilah (LKK Auto) [mailto:report@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 10:35 AM 

To: 'Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg' 

Subject: Survey Report of Vehicle YL 9949U 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Please ignore the pervious attachment. 

 

Thank you 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 10:07 AM 

To: 'Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg' 
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Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com' 

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

 

 


